
 
 

FFY 26 Title III RFP QUESTIONS  

 

Question: What should an organization get for evacuation/disaster Plan for Attachment J if the 

activities happen in multiple buildings such as supportive housing locations? 

 

Response: Applying organizations should speak to their partner locations review and 

understand the evacuation plan for these locations. This planned communication should 

be documented within the application or the plans for the locations can be attached for 

Attachment J for each location. 

 
Question: Can the budget and the budget narrative be one document? Is there a required 

format? 

 

Response: Attachment A and B can be in one document but should be labeled as both 

attachments. All components of the Budget and the Budget Narrative and Justification 

must be clearly covered in the document. There is no required format for the budget or 

budget narrative. 

 

Question: With less funding and anticipated awards should programs ask for less to be funded? 

 

Response: The maximum amount that can be requested is $15,000. Organizations can 

ask for any amount up to that maximum. 

 

Question: Are there any requirements around client voluntary contributions regarding where the 

money should go when it is collected? 

 

Response: The client voluntary contributions must be tracked and be used to support the  

success of the program. 

 

Question: Is there a restriction with the number of application programs they put in? 

 

Response: No. MVES anticipated awarding 5-6 grants between the amounts of $5,000 

and $15,000.   

 

Question: Does a 990 Work for the Audited Financial Statement requirement of Attachment G.   

 

Response: If an audited financial statement is not available please send an email to 

rfp@mves.org for further guidance.     
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